
Section 16 Commons Act 2006 Application
Appendix H



From:                                 Denbury, Stefan
Sent:                                  Wed, 5 Jun 2024 10:40:59 +0000
To:                                      Kee EVANS
Cc:                                      Julian, Vickie
Subject:                             RE: Mynydd Maen Wind Farm - Applications for secondary Consent under s16 
and s38 Commons Act 2006 [FootAnstey-DOCUMENTS.256294.1]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.

Dear Ms Evans,
 
We agree as the Highway Authority to applications being made under s16 and s38 of 
the Commons Act 2006. 
 
I trust this clarifies the present position.  If we may be of further assistance, please do 
not hesitate to contact us again. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Stefan Denbury
Swyddog Mynediad a Hawliau Tramwy Cefn Gwlad | Countryside Access And Rights Of 
Way Officer
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

 01443 866669 
denbus@caerphilly.gov.uk    denbus@caerffili.gov.uk 

 
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC 
Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc 
Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv 
Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc 

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

##############################################################################
####### Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau sy'n atodol yn gyfrinachol a dim ond ar gyfer 
defnydd yr unigolyn neu'r sefydliad y cyfeiriwyd atynt. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar 
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gam rhowch wybod i reolwr eich system. Nodwch fod unrhyw sylwadau neu farn o fewn testun 
yr e-bost yw sylwadau a barn yr awdur yn unig ac nid yn angenrheidiol yn cynrychioli barn 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili. I orffen, dylai'r person sy'n derbyn yr e-bost sicrhau nad oes 
firws ynghlwm nac mewn unrhyw ddogfen atodol i'r e-bost. Nid yw'r Cyngor yn derbyn unrhyw 
gyfrifoldeb am unrhyw ddifrod achoswyd gan unrhyw firws sy'n cael ei drosglwyddo gan yr e-
bost hwn. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog (yn unol 
â'ch dewis), ac mewn ieithoedd a fformatau eraill. Cewch ymateb yn unol â'ch dewis iaith os 
nodwch hynny i ni, ac ni fydd cyfathrebu â ni yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. This email and any 
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system 
manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of Caerphilly County Borough Council. Finally, the 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Council 
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. We welcome 
correspondence in English, Welsh or bilingually (according to your choice) or in other languages 
and formats. We will respond in your declared chosen language, and corresponding with us in 
Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
##############################################################################
####### 



Sent:                                  Mon, 1 Jul 2024 17:58:27 +0000
To:                                      Chris Jackson
Subject:                             Appendix H -

Appendix H 
 
From: Panniers, Mark <Mark.Panniers@torfaen.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 June 2024 14:24
To: Kee EVANS <Kee.Evans@footanstey.com>; Jenkins, Julie <Julie.Jenkins@torfaen.gov.uk>; James, Tim 
<tim.james@torfaen.gov.uk>
Cc: Nicholas, Alvin <Alvin.Nicholas@torfaen.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Mynydd Maen Common [FootAnstey-DOCUMENTS.256294.1] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. 

 

Dear Ms Evans, 
 
Torfaen County Borough Council agree as the Highway Authority to applications being 
made under s16 and s38 of the Commons Act 2006. 
 
I trust this clarifies the Council’s present position.  If we may be of further assistance, 
then please do not hesitate to contact us again. 
 
Regards
 
Mark Panniers 
Team Leader Access, Recreation and Community Involvement/ Arweinydd Tîm Mynediad, 
Hamdden a Chynnwys Cymunedau
NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES / GWASANAETHAU CYMDOGAETH 
Torfaen County Borough Council/Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Torfaen
Tel/Ffon: 01633 648035    
Fax/Ffacs:  01633 648370
E-mail/E-bost: mark.panniers@torfaen.gov.uk
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